
Phyllis Beaulieu < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 

RE: 131107 2BE-PER0610 Request Status on OS Issues-OMLE
2 messages

Deborah Chadwick < dchadwick@ingold.ca> Thu, Nov 7, 2013 at 2:15 PM 
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 

Phyllis,

On July 17, 2012 our office faxed (to your attention) a Compliance Action Plan for this Licence.

Final clean-up was conducted this past summer and the final clean-up report was filed (July 17, 2013).

On October 19, 2013 we received a letter from Eva Paul confirming that the final inspection was 
satisfactory and recommended the cancellation of the license as we requested.

If any additional action is required, please advise.

Deborah

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: November 7, 2013 12:28 PM
To: Deborah Chadwick
Cc: Erik Allain (Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)
Subject: 131107 2BE-PER0610 Request Status on OS Issues-OMLE

Good day Ms. Chadwick:

The Nunavut Water Board would appreciate a response to the attached which identifies outstanding 
compliance issues for this project.  Please provide an update on when we and AANDC may expect a 
response to move the file forward to cancellation.

Regards, 

Page 1 of 2Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: 131107 2BE-PER0610 Request Status on OS Issues-O...

11/8/2013https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=6896ea2ed2&view=pt&search=sent&th=142346b...



Phyllis Beaulieu < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Nov 8, 2013 at 12:40 PM 
To: Deborah Chadwick <dchadwick@ingold.ca> 
Cc: Erik Allain <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> 

Ms. Chadwick, thank you for the response. By copy of this email to AANDC our office will await the final 
inspection from AANDC authorizing the NWB to cancel the file.
Regards, 

[Quoted text hidden]
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